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December 5, 2018 REG Y ,;.D

David Foster, Chief Utilities Division DEC 0T 2018

Tennessee Public Utility Commission T coMM\SSION
} TN PUBLIC yTiLiTY CO?

502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor UTILITIES DIVISION

Nashville, TN 37243
Re:  PETITION OF KINGSPORT POWER COMPANY, d/b/a AEP
APPALACHIAN POWER, FOR ANNUAL RECOVERY UNDER THE
TARGETED RELIABILITY PLAN AND MAJOR STORM RIDER
(“TRP&MS”)
Dear David:

We enclose the back-up material (“supporting materials”) associated with the proposed
changes to the TRP & MS tariff which were submitted to your office November 30th by separate
letter from Kingsport Power Company’s counsel, William C. Bovender.

Enclosed are versions of said supporting materials.

These supporting documents are generally described as follows:

A. Journal Entry support in print & electronic format
a. Accounting Memo to support Over/Under Recovery Accounting
Treatment
b. Over/Under Recovery JE Support

c. Journal Entry Detail

B. Capital project and Depreciation support in print & electronic format

Should there be any questions, please contact me at 804-698-5514.

Very sincerely yours,

B S

cc: Michelle Mairs (w enc.)
Joe Shirley (w enc.)



